## **The New York City Council**

City Hall New York, NY 10007



**Meeting Minutes** 

Tuesday, November 10, 2015

10:00 AM

250 Broadway - Committee Rm, 16th Fl.

**Committee on Civil Service and Labor** 

I. Daneek Miller, Chair Members: Elizabeth S. Crowley, Daniel Dromm, Costa G. Constantinides and Robert E. Cornegy, Jr.

Roll Call	
	Present: Miller, Crowley, Dromm, Constantinides and Cornegy Jr.
Int 0743-2015	A Local Law to amend the New York city charter and the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to the establishment of an office of labor standards, and to repeal subdivision (i) of section 20-a of such charter and section 20-925 of such code, relating to the designation of an agency to enforce the Earned Sick Time Act
	Attachments:Summary of Proposed Int. No. 743-A, Summary of Int. No. 743, Int. No.743 - 4/16/15, April 16, 2015 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 4/20/15, Hearing Testimony 4/20/15, Hearing Transcript 4/20/15, Committee Report 11/10/15, Hearing Transcript 11/10/15, November 10, 2015 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Fiscal Impact Statement, Int. No. 743-A (FINAL)Proposed Int. No. 743-A
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee
	Attachments: Summary of Proposed Int. No. 743-A, Summary of Int. No. 743, Int. No. 743 - 4/16/15, April 16, 2015 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 4/20/15, Hearing Testimony 4/20/15, Hearing Transcript 4/20/15, Committee Report 11/10/15, Hearing Transcript 11/10/15, November 10, 2015 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Fiscal Impact Statement, Int. No. 743-A (FINAL)
	This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm
	Attachments: Summary of Proposed Int. No. 743-A, Summary of Int. No. 743, Int. No. 743 - 4/16/15, April 16, 2015 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 4/20/15, Hearing Testimony 4/20/15, Hearing Transcript 4/20/15, Committee Report 11/10/15, Hearing Transcript 11/10/15, November 10, 2015 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Fiscal Impact Statement, Int. No. 743-A (FINAL)
	This Introduction was Amended by Committee

- Int 0743-2015-A A Local Law to amend the New York city charter and the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to the establishment of an office of labor standards, and to repeal subdivision (i) of section 20-a of such charter and section 20-925 of such code, relating to the designation of an agency to enforce the Earned Sick Time Act
  - Attachments: Summary of Proposed Int. No. 743-A, Summary of Int. No. 743, Int. No. 743 - 4/16/15, April 16, 2015 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 4/20/15, Hearing Testimony 4/20/15, Hearing Transcript 4/20/15, Committee Report 11/10/15, Hearing Transcript 11/10/15, November 10, 2015 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Fiscal Impact Statement, Int. No. 743-A (FINAL)

A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call.

Affirmative: 5 - Miller, Crowley, Dromm, Constantinides and Cornegy Jr.